

Tc Agenda 20170928

Agenda of Technical Community Discussion on September 28, 2017

- New Project Proposal - Dovestack ([Prakash Ramchandran](#))
- Hardware Requirements in OPNFV and Sustainable Way to Evolve (All Lab Owners)
- Improvements on Pharos Specification
 - Pharos specification ([link](#))
 - [Etherpad](#) for collecting ideas
- AoB